STATE OF ALASKA RFP NUMBER 2518H002
AMENDMENT NUMBER THREE

AMENDMENT ISSUING OFFICE:

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities
Statewide Contracting & Procurement
P.O. Box 112500
(3132 Channel Drive, Room 310)
Juneau, Alaska 99811-2500

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: May 24, 2017

RFP TITLE:
INTERNATIONAL AIR CARGO DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT

ORIGINAL DUE DATE: June 8,2017 at 2:00PM.
REVISED DUE DATE: June 14,2017 at 2:00PM

This is a mandatory return Amendment. Your proposal may be considered non-responsive if this signed
amendment is not recejved [in addition to your proposal] by the date and time proposals are due.

Signature: < ' Date: & / Z‘}{/ }7
Name: Tom Mayer
Title: Procurement Specialist I1I

Vendor Signature

Printed Name: Date:

Signature:

Title:

The following questions have been submitted in response to this RFP. The state has provided answers below
for each question.

Question 1:  Will all questions and answers be released to all interested consultants?
Answer: Yes, all questions submitted will be answered via amendment to the RFP.

Question 2: ~ Will our Cover, Attachment 5 Checklist, and Table of Contents pages count against the 25-
page limit?
Answer: No
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Question 3:  What would be satisfactory “documented evidence™ of Asia meetings and attendance at cargo
conferences?
Answer: In this case, an offeror should indicate the name and dates of the Asian Carrier
Meeting or Cargo Conference as evidence of their participation and a narrative that
clearly defines the offerors participation.

Question 4:  Can you confirm that you only need one copy of the Cost Proposal?
Answer: Yes, only one copy of the Cost Proposal is required to be submitted. The Cost Proposal must
be submitted in a separate sealed envelope per section 1.07.

Question 5:  Is it possible to extend the date considering the online IRIS VSS site is no longer an option for

submission?
Answer: Yes, the proposal due date has been extended to 2:00PM on June 14, 2017 as seen above.
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